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February 22, 2018

Benjamin Mudgett

Articulation Officer/Associate Professor
Palomar College

1140 W. Mission Road

San Marcos, CA 92069-1487

Re: Articulation Agreement
Dear Benjamin,

The purpose of this letter is to certify the Articulation agreement regarding Unmanned Aircraft Systems Technician
Education Program (UASTEP) at Palomar College and the transferability of courses to the Business Management Certificate
Program and Its specialization In Entrepreneurship at UC San Diego Extension. Students who complete the UASTEP program
at Palomar College (i.e. Drone Technology A.S.) will be allowed to transfer one course that will be applied towards the
Business Management Certificate at UC San Diego Extension.

The Palomar College course entitled, Small Business Entrepreneurship/BMGT 153, will be accepted for transfer.
Completion of this course as part of UASTEP will be accepted as compatible with the completion of Financing Strategy:
Sources of Capital and Business Plans/BUSA-40026 at UC San Diego Extension as long as the student received a pass grade
of a C or above from Palomar College. Students must have completed the Palomar College course within the previous five
year period to be eligible for transfer. All students wishing to transfer the course completed at Palomar should inform the
Program Manager for the Business Management Certificate Program at the time they begin the application process.

The present agreement shall be effective retroactively from January 1, 2018 and shall terminate on January 1, 2023. if
required, during the tenure of this agreement, the respective parties shall, by mutual consent, review the content and if
necessary, revise the agreement as deemed appropriate. Either party to this agreement can terminate the agreement upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party.

Sincerely,

Cyntza Hanson, MSE

Asspuaiate Director of Business Programs
Pupli¢ and Continuing Education, UCSD Extension
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